
Adam G. Rankin 
Phone 505-988-4421 
Fax 505-983-6043 
agrankin@hollandhart.com 

May 18, 2011 

Paul Baca 
Paul Baca Professional Court Reporters 
500 4th Street NW 
Suite 105 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 

Re: Case No. 14613 & Case No. 14647 
Before the Oil Conservation Division, Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Baca: 

As we discussed at the close of the hearing on Tuesday, please find the enclosed copy of 
Premier Exhibit No. 3 admitted into evidence in the Case No. 14613 & Case No. 14647, 
consolidated. If you find that any other exhibits admitted by Concho/COG or Premier Oil and 
Gas Co., are missing from your set of exhibits, please let me know and I will get you the missing 
exhibits. It was a pleasure to work with you. I look forward to doing so again. 

Holland & Hart LLP 
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Sincerely, 

Adam G. Rankin 

AGR 
Enclosure 


